

RE: Confirming Changes < Leg Planning Calendar

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Desimini, Natalie (CAB)" <natalie.desimini2@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>, "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 15:44:11 -0400
Attachments: _Bills for Introduction (Oct 18 2016)_draft km.docx (104.56 kB); _Summary - Fall Spring Bills_(Oct 18 2016)_draft km.docx (29.86 kB)

Hi Lucia,

Attached are my changes to the leg planning documents.

Cheers,
Karen

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: October-18-16 1:01 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Cc: Desimini, Natalie (CAB)
Subject: Confirming Changes < Leg Planning Calendar

Hi ECs,

In preparation for Friday's leg planning meeting, attached is an updated copy of the summary document and detailed tracking grid of leg planning items. The changes from the last versions are highlighted, which include what I understood was discussed last week and/or tracking changes noted afterwards (e.g. at POCO).

Can you please review, and in particular the **highlighted and red areas** in both documents, to ensure these are captured correctly? Specific questions or areas that I may not be as up to speed include tracking of FSCO/DICO, Consumers Protection Bundle addition, tracking and vehicle for College of Trades and Ticket Speculation.

By **tomorrow (Wednesday) end of day**, please let me know if you have any edits or further changes you would like captured.

In order to prepare for the meeting, I am required to send out materials by noon Thursday.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca